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SPRING HILL KANSAS

March 28th,1941

Dr.,Forrest C.Allen
Athletic Dept. Kansas Universivy

Lawrence Kansss

Dear Frieni "Phog™";: ~

Aféér conversation with you yesterday

relative to your talking at a dinner whieh we are giving
here for the basket ball teams,both High and Grade Schools,
we have set April 10th as the date preferable. That 1is

one of the two dates you had open,

Personally I surely appreciate your
coming to our small town for this little honor we desire
to pay to the boys. I know that your presence and the talk
you give them will make their Dbasket ball experience mean
more and open their eyes as to the value of clean athletvics

in the development of our youth,

Will you ask your Seeretary to drop
me a card confirming this date.

Sincerely yours

RAD/Ds. R.A.Dunmire




